Minutes of a Meeting of Livesey Parish Council held on 10 July 2020 at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.

Present: Cllrs J Malowana – Murphy (in the Chair, C Hardman and D Hardman.

5616 Apologies for Absence

There were apologies for absence from Cllrs J Arnold, J Croasdale and K Malowana -Murphy.

5617 Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from Councillors in respect of the following areas: Cllr J. Malowana - Murphy Livesey Parish Hall Committee, Rosebay Wood Group, Livesey Library and St Pauls School. Cllr C Hardman Immanuel Guides. Cllr D Hardman Planning, Immanuel Scouts and Cherry Tree Cricket Club.

5618 Minutes of the Meeting held on 12 June 2020

RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 12 June 2020, having been circulated, be received as a correct record, and be approved and signed by the Chairman.

Meeting adjourned at 7.40pm for local issues

Details of local issues are included in the clerk's report.

Meeting reconvened at 8.10pm

5619 Accounts

RESOLVED: that the following accounts be approved:

Clerks Salary: £ 532.80, Solicitors Fees £930.00 (already paid).

5620 Planning

There was one planning application on the schedule and a further three applications received after the agenda and papers had gone out.

Councillors had no objections to the 4 applications received, but asked the clerk to contact the council regarding application Ref: 10/20/0483 River View, York Terrace. Councillors needed more information on, if the land was green belt, and was there sufficient access for transport.

5621 Rosebay Wood

There was no further update for this agenda item but it would remain as a future agenda item.

5622 Land Registry

The information had been completed and the Parish were awaiting documents from the solicitor. The clerk had received an invoice from the solicitor for £930.00. This had been paid.

Action: the clerk was asked to contact the solicitor to ask when the documents would be available.

5623 List of Grant Applicants

The clerk had circulated a list of Grant Applicants with the agenda. Councillors agreed to add St Francis Scout Group to the list, as out of 65 scouts that attended the group 60 resided in the Livesey Parish. There was also very close links with this scout group and Immanuel Feniscowles Scout Group.

5624 To Receive Items for Information

There we no items for information.

Under this heading councillors asked the clerk to contact a Surveying Company so that a full survey of the Community Hall could be carried out. The survey would look at the condition of the hall and would also value the premises.

Action: the clerk to contact a Surveying Company.

Exclusion of the Public and Press

5625 Financial Position 10 July 2020

The clerk had circulated to Councillors the latest financial position of the Parish Council which related to 10 July 2020.

The financial position was noted and approved by Councillors.

5626 Date and Time of Next Meeting

RESOLVED: that the next meeting of Livesey Parish Council will take place on **Friday 11 September 2020 at 7.30pm** at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.